
From: Holonich, Joseph
To: "Hash Hashemian"
Cc: "Brent Shumaker"; Johnston, Jeanne; Rahn, David; Ashcraft, Joseph; Stattel, Richard; Carte, Norbert; Morey,

Dennis
Subject: -A Verification of AMS Topical Report AMS-TR-0720R2
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 5:24:34 AM
Attachments: NRC Form 896, AMS Topical Report -A Verification.pdf

Hash,
 
Attached please find the completed form for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff
-A verification for Topical Report AMS-TR-0720R2, “Online Monitoring Technology to
Extend Calibration Intervals of Nuclear Plant Pressure Transmitters.”
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at jjh1@nrc.gov.
 
Joe Holonich, Senior Project Manager
Licensing Projects Branch
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
 
Docket No.: 99902075
EPID:  L-2020-TOP-0037
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Topical Report Information


Report Number: AMS-TR-0720R2


Title:
Online Monitoring Technology to Extend 
Calibration Intervals of Nuclear 
Plant Pressure Transmitters


ADAMS Accession 
Number: ML21235A493


EPID: L-2020-TOP-0037


Docket Number: 99902075


Review Information


Office/Division/
Branch: NRR/DEX/ELTB


Project Manager: J. Holonich


Reviewers: D. Rahn, J. Ashcraft, N. Carte, R. Stattel


Staff Verification Determination


ADAMS Accession Numbers for this Review


Package:  ML 21237A488 E-mail:  ML 21237A489 This Form:  ML 21237A490


✔ The NRC staff has determined that the topical report is acceptable to the extent delineated in the NRC staff's 
safety evaluation dated:


08/11/2021


ADAMS Accession No.:      ML 21179A062


Based on its review of the changes documented in the topical report, the NRC staff has determined that the -
A report is not acceptable for referencing in licensing actions.


Basis for Denial:


Approvals


Technical Branch Chief


Projects Branch Chief






